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Docket No. 50-410

MEMORANOUM FOR: Robert M. Bernero, Director
Division of Boilfng Water Reactur Licensing

Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

FROM: William F. Kane, Director
Divisfon of Reactor Projects
Regton 1

SAFETY EVALUATION FOR
GENERIC LETTER B3-28
and 4 5.1 (TAC 63284)

SUBJECT: REGARDING

Bedy 3.8:8;

NE M

Region 1 has completed the licensing action review for the subject items from
Generic Letter 83-28. Based on this evaluation, as documented in the enclosed
Safety Evaluation and SALP finput, the responses to the specific 1{ssues
fdentified 1n GL 83-28 were found to be satisfactory.

The principal reviewer for these action ftems was Madan Dev, Division of
Reactor Safety Staff,

Original Signed Byy
William F. Kane, Director
Division of Reactor Projects
Regtion 1

Enclosures:
. Safe’y Evaluation
2.  MP lnput

cc w/encls:
E. Adensam, Dir., BWD 3, NRR
M. Haughey, PM, BWD 3, NRR

CONTACT:
B. Hillman, ODRP, RI
FTS 488~131%
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Robert M. Bernero 2

bce w/encls:

Johnston, DRS

Bettenhausen, DRS

Johnson, DRS

K. Eapen, DRS

Dev, DRS

Caphton, DRS

Hillman, DRP

Cook, SRI

Gallo, DRP

. Linville, DRP

ORP Licensing File 15.5.118 (w/concurrences)
Region | Docket Room (w/concurrer-es)
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